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THE S5ThaND

Southwest Corner of Strand and Harmony
Sixty Foot Plot, Original YNumber Twelve
| imanuel Church Parish House and Two

Adiolnine Houses to the Scuth.

(Sees Photos #24, #25 and #26)

Uricinal lot - 1%

ZEarly in the &nglish period, Derrick Albertsen is listed by
the Duke of York's government amongz the "responsible house kesepers
and their families™ at New Castle., J4ilbertsen's claim in 1675 to
some mill property that had been granted to him by the Dutch dep-
uty, William Beekman, points to his Duteh citizenship before the
English cane. o certain previous owner* of the 60-foot plot ex-
tending between the strand and the Green bordering Hzrmony Street
has been found, and the earliest record found of Albertsen's own-
ership is in that of John 3oyer's purchase of the Tile house site
adjoining in 1678, which cites this corner property as belonging
to the "heirs of Derrick Albertsen.” Albertsen owned other prop-
erty in town and surrounding country, He was a justice of the
court for some years and in 1675 wrote to the Duke's governor at
New York, that he and John Moll were the only justices to be re-

. lied upon to form a2 court in Sod weather. Hans Block "being
ancient™ - Foppe Jansen (living on the Jersey side) "cennct come
over when there is ice In the river," "¥r. Chew living so far as
ippoguininmy™, and now Mr Moll wss about to go to Maryland "where
his business will keep him most part of the winter." Hans Bleeck
and John 1011 sign this statement with Albertsen in an appeal to

“~~" the governor to name more justices to complete the bench and "to

® There 1s some slight indication that «1lliam Meurits Or Thozas
Brown, whose daughter Maurits married, may have had the plot 1n 1655.




Z~{ot 12, continusad)
send over a new law book and sonc paper DOOKS to keszp tre records
in order, NoOne being here to Le purchased.n

& Tew years loter Llbertean, himself, wis aetd; auninlistrzior
ware appointea by the court g, ssrve joilntly for the helrs and OU-
vhans of both Derrick .luertsen -nG ~artin Rosemnont. The tvo Len
had a partnership, in whet ackivity is not mentloned DUL ;o su-
volved holding soms 2roperty jointly. Tne estates are szttled
and the aduinistrators rselczced by the signature of two of the
heirs In 169C. The helrs wiho cicned wvere Cornelius Derrichson,
who must have been & son of Derrick sltertsen, ond Abraham zn-
loes who must have represented the heirs of Zizrtin Rosemont.#

The

administrators

of

hannes deHaes, Peter ilrichs

were

Edmund

“rhraim Herman.,

nay hbve bought pert sr 211 of the

heirs,

Roeloff and his dsughter Zebecca.

for the next certain ovners

Contwell, Jo-

Johannes deliaes

wholse rlot from the Albertsen

of parts of it are his son

sieanwnile, when Joseph Wood

bought the Tile house from the daughters of John Boyer in 1735,

this adjoining plot is described in the deeds as "late of idam

Baldridge"; but as all the indexed records of Saldridge property

sre cited as in Book X which no loncer exists,

with this property cannot be traced.

his connection

in 1708 when Roeloff deHaes

acquired the waterlot on the opposite side of the Strand, delaes

it, 60

owned this plot,

Baldridge may have becn his tenant.

¥ for Rosemont 1N llew Castle,
#110 Delaware Street.

at least the 3trand end of

wide, so

see Summary of Colby house history,
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Ir 172¢, the *house and lot", belongling *o the estate of

[a]

ar

Losloff delises, wvas sold by the sheriff to Teorge lonro, glezler,

D

to satlisfy a debt recovaredby Ldam retersen agalnst the execubtors

cr

. T Y e 8 e - bl .
of *he deilnes sztate., The gxecutors were Rowlend Kl zgsrald &nd

051, John French. Thne descrivtion of the lot at this time is
that it is €0' on the Strand and 40' deep on Lermony ~trest. on
the Strand, 6" is zllowed [or evesdrop of the Tile House, ihen
owvned by Dr. f=trieck Reilly, and on Harmony Strest tne 47' dspth
takes the plot back line 10" past the corner of Col. John French's
little briek house." Lr. Reilly had bouzht 52' on Harmony Street
at the ifarket Place end from Rebecca deHaes Burney, Roeloff's
sister, in 1716. This left a stretch of ground on Harmony Street
between Col. 3hn Frernch's little brick house arid Dr. Reilly's
corner plot on Second Street, all or most of which may have been
acquired by Col, French when he settled the Roeloff deHaes estate;

for his wicow later owned much ot it. See Harmcny Street summary.

George lonro, who acquired the Strand plot in 1726 wes a ne-
tive of Scotland. UWhen he nortgaged part of this property in
1727 (the Roeloff deHaes house "with porch and entry" on the cor-
ner 25'), the deed gives his wife as "largaret". Scharf's history
says George iionro married Lydia Hall, neice of Col. David Hall,
the Revolutionary hero, and later governor of the state. The
birth of his son, Dr. George iionro, prominent Delaware physician
(who merried Jemima, daughter ofthe Revolutionary leader Gol. John

Haslet), is said to have been 1760. George lonro, who owned the
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corner part ofthe plot for 70 wveors, may vwell peve rebiulit the
Pl ol

house of Roeloff whieh ou on tnls corner, but no ceritaoin recerc

remains,

e — .. s — i . . o Y b
Zeorge Hoaro Sr. Gisd InvéolamtI, . fYe, 844 Une 07 Ztranag

provcerty was inheritel by bis =5, Ir. Ggorze .cnro, 4L ©8COnd 3010

James, 2nd a daughter ..ary, wngc woo nerried to Lr. James .welail-
mont. George Jr. and Jemes gizned over tO their Sister sna broth-

er-in-law their interest in the Iipuzritsd nlot. Dr. lela lmont
later bought land oOn Harmony 3:irect extending the 4G¢' depth of the
vroperty to 92', and bought zlso the plot on the opposite side of
the Strrnd containing a house knoun as the "Ferry house", and a
vharf., This aater ot originzlly belonging to Roeloff deHass

had been bought by Dr. Reilly or" the Tile house in 1718,

That Dr. James McCallmont built the three-story brick house,
now #56, before he and his wife izry had title to the land is not
proved by document found vut relevent deta indicates that George
donro Sr. may have permitted his daughter llary and her husband
to build here with the understanding that they would inherit the
ground. Dr. James icCellmont, in turn must have permitted his sis-
ter Susanna and her husband Charles Thomas Sr. to build on the cor-
ner 23' of this Strend plot before they owned it, for that house
is believed to have been built =bout 1801, at the same time as the
Read house, sndby the sane builder, Feter Crowding, In both cases

the erection of the houses may have begun at the time of a sale,
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not to be recordsd until the rroverty was paid f'or. The deed
from Or. Jo0.23 edully nt snd his second wife lartha (deliullin)
for the corner p=rt, .as recorded in 1812, The proserty then
cenveye: to Charles Thoaas was 23' on the Strand, widening to 27
pack OF the frame shop next door on the Ctrand, and extending in
depth zlong Harmony Street, 140'. The house then on this site, the
front part of the present Immanuel Church Parish house, was built
as a hotel by Charles Tronas wr. iir. Laussat Rogers believes

from examination of the walls that; the old brick houae walls cof
Georgs Monro's tine were used as part of the new house of 1801.

Whether the little brick house of Col. French was incorporated in

the back part of the house remains to be determined.

Slevations on the 1804 survey show the structures thsre on
the originel €C' plot, as the three story brick house of Dr. le-
Callront with a party wall between It and the Tile house to the
south; the "frame shop” mentioned in the deeds as part of the Mc-
Callmont property in the center, and the very tall hotel building

of Charles Thomas on the corner.

Just vhen the frame shop was removed and replaced by the
cresent three stony brick house, #58, is uncertain. Dr. James
}cCel 1mont died intestate in 1824. Three years later the brick
house, #56, with the freme shop adjoining, and the water lot op-
posite with its "wharf and storehouse" were bought by Dr. James

Cooper at public sale, the highest bidder, from 4nn and Sarah Mc-

Callmont, the deughters of Dr. James McCallmont. Dr. Cooper paid
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570 pounds for the houseund shor with its ground znd outbuildings
and 600 pounds for the river lct opposite. 1Ia 1823 Dr, Cooper
5014 the proverty back 10 CGeosrge Melollmont, who rust have been
related to the heirs. (Lr. James kictallmont's fezrily not yet

fully traced in this searclh.)

In 1853, the house zrd shop, 756, #58, were sold by George
Finley McCallmont tO Issac .rignt. Thot same year Isaac aright
sold to John %right tha site of #5656 for £400. The plot remained
in the Wright family by bequest or sale until Zamuel iright sold
#58, about 1880 or earlier, as a three story brick house, to Jo-
seph King. A conveyance between members Of the right famlly in
1861 nas for $1,000, at which time the present house nay have been
on the lot. The King fainily had the property until 1907 when it
was sold to John H. Hammers for $1,200. In 1918, it sold for
$1,900 to Thomas 4. Rees and is still owned in the Rees name by

Lill,l’ and Frances Rees,

The ¥cCallmont house, #56, after passing from the VWright
family, belonged to-Louls Duncan. The subsequent history of the

house has not yet been satisfactorily traced. . g T €
TEERR

~

The Charles Thomas house on the corner descended through the

Thomas heirs to %illiam Thompson Read, son of George Read XI. Wil-

liam T. Read married Sallie Latimer Thomas, daughter of Dr. Wil-
liam Thomas (?). After William T. Read's death in 1873, the house

cane into the possession of his wife's niece, liss Eliza Thomas,

who | eft it to Immanuel Church.
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The search for the history of those three houses, #5856, #57
and #58 The Strsnd, has been completed to the extent that it is
apparent that #53 (The Thomas House) and #56 are very early 19th
century houses. The Thomas house in its good state of preservation
needs very little done to it. Tine has not been so kind to ;756 as
its facade has been stuccoed; later frames end sash have been added
and the arrznzement of the first floor windows and door are known
to have been crenged. Further study at the building could develop
an authentic and interesting facade vhich would add very much to
the charm and dignity of the Strand. #57, obviously later, is not
endowed nith any particular distinction but in its present simple
iines does not disturb the harmony of the street enough to justify
its removal. The frame shop shown on the 1803 survey as being on
the site of #57 is a more interesting building and with more re-

search this might lead to an interesting restoration.




